
From: 	ATF 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:24 PM 
To:: 	 ATF 
Subject: FW: 
Attachments: organization.anb 

From: i 	ATF 	' 
Sent; Thursday, Decem ber_17,_2Q09 12 ; 05 PM 
To:[ 	 ATF 	 ' 
Cc: . 	 i; Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Lauffer, Kristen E 
Subject: 

ATF 	Here is the i2 chart that AD Chait requested in reference to your case (he has 2 others from other FD's). 

He will be given this and the other 2 cases at 3:00 PM by my Division Chief, Kevin O'Keefe and Ray Rowely of Field Ops 

and I believe that FO DAD and OSII DAD may be participating. 

Marge- THANKS FOR THE PHOTOGRAPHS!  (   an you get photographs for Alfredo Celis, Rory Mahan and James' 

1Gammelgaard. Please forward them to myself and Alex Kruthaupt.  

ATF 
TEAM LEADER 

Field Intelligence Support Team - Southwest Border 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Intelligence Operations Specialist 
Office: 202-648-8586 , 
Cell: 1 . _ Privacy 
Fax: ..2fE6410.6ff .  
Email: 	 ATF 

AZ0267754 

DOJ-FF-45245 



From: 	ATF 
_ 

Sent: Thursday, March 11,2010 11:11 AM 
To: Phoe-Group VII 
Subject: FW: another hit 
Attachments: AZ SWB Tracking .xlsx 

ATF bought handgun at hand gun At ATF last night @ 6:30ish. You probably know this but if not FYI_ 

From: eric.m.moore@leo.gov  [mailto:eric.m.moore@leo.gov]  
Sent: Thursday,. March 11, 2010 5:36 AM 
To:i . _ . 	ATF 
Subject: another hit 

ATF 
.--Here is-.  the updated list. AT. F ggain. 

Eric M. Moore 
ATF NICS Liaison Specialist 
304-625-7393-phone 
304-625-2356-fax 

Privacy 

AZ0267755 

DOJ-FF-45246 
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